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Radovan Karadzic 
United Nations Detention Unit 
International Criminal Tribunal for 
the former Yugoslavia 
The Hague, Netherlands 

1 November 2009 

The Honorable 0-Gon Kwon 
Presiding Judge, Trial Chamber I11 
International Criminal Tribunal for 
the former Yugoslavia 
The Hague, Netherlands 

Dear Judge Kwon, 

I wanted to give you the courtesy of letting you know that I will not be attending 
the trial on Monday, 2 November 2009 as I have not had adequate time to prepare for it. 

I will, however, be pleased to attend the status conference on Tuesday, 3 
November 2009. I hope we will be able to find a solution which will lead to not only an 
expeditious trial, but a fair one. 

I assure you that I am continuing to work hard to prepare for my trial and look 
forward to making my own opening statement as soon as I am in a position to do so. 

Respectfully submitted, f i  
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Radovan Karadzic 
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